
 
 
 
TO:  Residential Ratepayers Advisory Board 
 
FROM: D. Maurice Kreis 
 
DATE:  January 20, 2021 
 
RE: Agenda for January 25, 2021 Board Meeting  
 
 
The Residential Ratepayers Advisory Board will hold a web-enabled remote meeting on Monday, 
January 25 from 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.  Members of the Board will receive a link via e-mail that will 
enable video participation using the WebEx platform.  Members of the public may attend by calling 1-
415-655-0001 and entering this access code when prompted: 180 802 8486#.  Video access is 
available by following this link, where the access code is 180 802 8486 and the password, if 
prompted, is rhSZYBit487.  
 
The Agenda for the meeting is set forth below. 

 
1. Review and approve the minutes of October 19, 2020 meeting 

 
2. Presentation by Representative Michael Vose, Chair of House ST&E and Representative 

Michael Harrington, ST&E member, former PUC Commissioner 
 

3. Legislative update 
 

4. Case update 
 

5. Any other topics or issues that the Board wishes to discuss 
 

6. Public input 
 
Any member of the public experiencing technical difficulties dialing into or listening to the meeting 
should notify the Consumer Advocate by calling 603.271.1174.  This meeting will be conducted 
entirely via electronic means, without a physical location, pursuant to Emergency Order No. 12 issued 
by the Governor on March 23, 2020. 
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